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	QUESTIONS


	ANSWERS

	1. 
	If an overseas OEM/ vendor, company or sub-contractor providing the technology has been convicted of governmental corruption in other countries over the last 5 years, will they be considered or excluded from responding to this bid?
	Please refer to paragraphs 5.3.2 – 5.3.5 and paragraph 5.3.6.3 of the Main RFP document.

	2. 
	As this project involve in high security printing, Globally it is preferred the bidder to be certified in CMMI Level 3 certification for software development  and ISO 14298 for security printing so that the bidder  is capable to provide the produce the secured product   and meet the security and technical requirements.
	Best practice will be applicable. 

	3. 
	If it is both please confirm how will they be evaluated? Or else, please confirm the categories of excisable goods in which the types of Markers will be affixed. For example, Digital for Local Production and Physical for Imports.
	SARS require a solution which will be applicable for both local production and imports.  

	4. 
	The RFP document does not mention the Physical Properties (size, shape, material, dry/self-adhesive, etc.) of the Fiscal Marking. Can the bidder propose the Fiscal Marking as per international standards. SARS to kindly confirm.
	 Yes, bidders are required to propose as per international standards.

	5. 
	SARS to let the bidder know the space (area) available to setup
Fiscal Marking Applicators / Direct Fiscal Marking Printers for 
marking unmarked goods for import
	SARS will engage a successful bidder. 

	6. 
	Kindly confirm the quantity of Sample Fiscal Mark required for evaluation
	It is at bidder’s discretion to determine the quantity.

	7. 
	SARS to confirm if the supply of Aggregation Recording Equipment is under the scope of bidder.
	Yes the supply of aggregation recording equipment is under the bidder’s scope.

	8. 
	Pls provide the make and model of the existing Aggregation Recording Equipment
	SARS does not have the existing aggregation recording equipment

	9. 
	SARS to confirm if the Training and Capacity building for the inspectors, web portal users to be done at a central place inviting the eligible participants or will it have to be done at various places across South Africa
	The bidder will have to cater for all the participants across South Africa. 

	10. 
	SARS to confirm whose scope is to provide connectivity between DC, DR, Encoding/issuing centre, manufacturers plant, etc.
	To provide connectivity between DC, DR, Encoding/issuing centre, manufacturer’s plant, etc is on the bidder’s scope.

	11. 
	SARS to confirm whose scope is to provide LAN connectivity at Encoding/issuing centre, manufacturers plant, etc.
	To provide LAN connectivity at Encoding/issuing centre, manufacturer’s plant, etc is on the bidder’s scope.

	12. 
	Page 18, of the Business Requirement Specification Document, 4.2.4 Production Control and Inventory Management states under Clause 1 that the Solution Provider may be responsible for sourcing and implementing ….. The word May is ambiguous. Please confirm if the Solution Provider is required or is not required as it has a direct implication on the price.
	The bidder will be responsible for Sourcing and Implementing 

	13. 
	Due to the complex nature of the proposal, We request to kindly extend the submission date for at least 30 days.
	Extension granted for 2 months 

	14. 
	Registrations of stakeholders will be approved (or rejected) by SARS officer? 

If not, please describe your expectations how should be the following processes done

- verification of the user identity

- verification of the empowerment to communicate on behalf of the company

- verification if the subject fulfills the requirements to be registered in the system
	All stakeholders will be accredited by SARS; however the registration details will be communicated with the successful bidder.

	15. 
	Do all stakeholders have electronic signatures, which you expect they shall use for authentication against the system or for signing selected operations?
	Bidders are required to propose what they are capable of providing.

	16. 
	How and when will the Production management and T&T system receive the information about paid taxes, which is required for reconciliation of paid taxes against the number of ordered and activated stamps? Is this information available in current SARS systems?
	SARS wants near real time exchange of information, however the reconciliation of paid taxes against the number of ordered and activated stamps will be done by SARS in isolation from the preferred bidder and manufacturers. 

	17. 
	How many small manufacturers and small distribution operators, you expect, will be registered in the system?
	Refer to the attached list provided

	18. 
	Do we assume correctly, that archived data does not have to be accessible online what means that UID of fiscal mark older than 5 years can't be verified online by public and field agents?
	Yes the assumption is correct.

	19. 
	Do you expect the delivery of higher-level UIDs in digital or physical form? We assume that there is no necessity to have higher-level UIDs with physical security features and logistic of digital higher-level UIDs is also for stakeholders also more convenient.
	The bidder is expected to provide a proposal in this regard.

	20. 
	Several mechanisms for the generation of UIDs can be used. Do you expect that the UID will be printed on the fiscal mark also in a form readable by the naked eye? If yes, do you prefer that there will be recognisable sequence as part of UID?
	SARS require a mark with both overt and covert features, provided the sequence is unique. 

	21. 

	Is the authentication solution limited to a paper based solution?

	No, the technical specifications are broad enough to cater for all types of proposed solutions. For example see 4.2.4 paragraph 6 of the Business Requirements Specification

	22. 
	Are the technical requirements restrictive towards companies proposing interesting alternative solutions? 
	No, the proposed solution is innovation based. 

	23. 
	Are existing hardware or solution building blocks already in use on manufacturing lines restricted from being reused?
	SARS requires a neutral, secure and independent solution that will not be at a risk of being tampered by the manufacturers or any other external parties.

	24. 
	Does the tax stamp leave room for a direct marking system on packs to be considered?
	the technical specifications are broad enough to cater for all types of proposed solutions. For example see 4.2.4 paragraph 6 of the Business Requirements Specification

	25. 
	Is the requirement for the encrypted code to be invisible on the stamp limited to an ink solution? Are alternative solutions encouraged?
	This is the proposal based on SARS requirements for a covert and overt authentication element. See section 4.2.3 paragraph number 2 a) to d) . Refer also to section 1.2 of the Business Requirement Specification.

	26. 
	We are bidding for “Provision of a Production Management and Track and Trace Solution for Cigarette Products” as a consortium.

Kindly advise whether the below documents are required from all companies or only the lead?:

•
SARS’s Oath of Secrecy;

•
Invitation to bid-SBD 1;

•
Declaration of interest-SBD 4;

•
The National Industrial Participation Programme- SBD 5;

•
Preference Point Claim Form- SBD 6.1; and

•
Supplier Cost and risk assessment questionnaire.


	Please see Guidelines for Trusts, Joint Ventures, Subcontracting and other arrangements uploaded.
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RFP 01/2019: PROVISION OF A PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT AND TRACK AND 


TRACE SOLUTION FOR CIGARETTE PRODUCTS 


 


GUIDELINES ON TRUSTS, JOINT VENTURES, SUBCONTRACTING AND OTHER 


ARRANGEMENTS 


1.1 Proof of existence of a trust, joint venture and subcontracting arrangements 


1.1.1 Where for the purposes of this RFP the bidder’s proposal is in the form of a trust, the bidder 


must submit concrete proof of the existence of a trust. SARS will accept a registered trust 


deed as acceptable proof of the existence of a trust. The trust deed must include amongst 


others: 


1.1.1.1 Details of the trustees of the trust; and 


1.1.1.2 Details of the beneficiaries of the trust. In instances where the beneficiary is a 


trust, the trust deed of that specific trust is required. 


1.1.2 Where for the purposes of this RFP the bidder’s proposal is in the form of a joint venture 


(incorporated or unincorporated), the bidder must submit the joint venture agreement, which 


sets forth the following details: 


1.1.2.1 identification of each party to the agreement in full; 


1.1.2.2 the percentage ownership of each party to the agreement (if applicable); 


1.1.2.3 the precise functions and responsibilities which each party will fulfil in terms of the 


agreement. This should include details of the delimitations of scope within the 


goods and services to be assigned to such a party(ies); 


1.1.2.4 the anticipated percentage of the revenue that the party(ies) would receive 


(anticipated revenue that the party(ies) would receive as a percentage of the total 


revenue the bidder would anticipate receiving over the term of the agreement with 


SARS), if the bidder is successful; and 


1.1.2.5 clearly set out the roles and responsibilities of the Lead Partner and the remainder 


joint venture party(ies). The agreement must also clearly identify the Lead Partner, 


who shall be given the power of attorney to bind the other party(ies) in respect of 


matters pertaining to the joint venture. 


1.1.3 Joint venture members should be advised that each member will be held jointly and 


severally liable for the performance of the joint venture. 


1.1.4 Although SARS may permit bidders to subcontract areas of scope of the goods and 


services, bidders must note the following:  







1.1.4.1 the successful bidder must, at all times, be solely and entirely accountable to 


SARS for the performance of its contractual obligations in terms of the agreement; 


1.1.4.2 it is the responsibility of the bidder to select competent subcontractors that meet all 


requirements of the RFP so that their tender is not jeopardized by the 


subcontractor when evaluated. Bidders are responsible for all due diligence on 


their subcontractors;  


1.1.4.3 SARS reserves the right to refuse the bidder the right to appoint any subcontractor 


in respect of whom the bidder has not fully complied with the provisions of the 


tender documents; 


1.1.4.4 SARS may disqualify a bidder’s proposal in which the bidder proposes to appoint a 


subcontractor which does not comply with the provisions of the tender documents; 


and 


1.1.4.5 Without diminishing the service provider’s accountability in any way for the delivery 


of the services, including the performance standards, SARS may require: access 


to and transparency in the subcontracting agreements; the full details of the 


functions which the subcontractor will fulfil in terms of the agreement including 


details of the delimitations of scope within the services to be assigned to such a 


subcontractor; monitoring and reporting of subcontractor’s participation and 


performance to SARS; direct participation of subcontractor’s in the account and 


project planning activities; and subcontractor’s representation in account 


governance structures and committees. SARS will, at all times, demand fair 


dealing in the relationship between the bidder and subcontractor. 


1.1.5 The parties participating in a trust, joint venture and/or subcontracting arrangement are 


disqualified from providing goods, works and services to any eventual project that may 


result, directly or indirectly from the goods and services requested in this RFP. 


 


1.2 Prequalification documentation required for a trust, joint venture, subcontracting 


arrangement, tertiary institution and public entity 


1.2.1 The following prequalification documentation is required for a trust, joint venture, 


subcontracting arrangement, tertiary institution and public entity: 


 


Table 12: Guidelines for prequalification documentation  


 Prequalification 


document 
Submission requirement 


1. SBD 1 invitation to 


bid form 


The SBD 1 form should be completed in the name of bidding entity. If 


the bidder is submitting a proposal in the form of a joint venture 


(incorporated or unincorporated), the SBD 1 form should be completed 


and submitted in the name of the joint venture. 


 


2. SBD 4 declaration of 


interest form 


The SBD 4 form should be completed in the name of the bidding entity.  


 


If the bidder is submitting a proposal in the form of an unincorporated 







 Prequalification 


document 
Submission requirement 


joint venture, this form should be completed by each party of the joint 


venture agreement. 


 


3. SBD 5: National 


Industrial 


Participation 


Programme form 


The SBD 5 form should be completed in the name of bidding entity.  


 


4. SBD 6.1 preference 


point claim form 


The SBD 6.1 form should be completed in the name of the bidding 


entity.  


 


If the bidder intends subcontracting, the bidder must complete the 


relevant paragraph in the SBD 6.1 form relating to subcontracting. If 


the bidder intends subcontracting to more than one subcontractor, the 


bidder must include all the relevant information in the SBD 6.1 form, or 


alternatively submit a separate attachment with the information 


required as per SBD 6.1 and reference must be made to the 


attachment in the SBD 6.1 form. 


 


5. SBD 8 declaration of 


bidder’s past supply 


chain management 


practices form 


The SBD 8 form should be completed in the name of the bidding entity.  


 


If the bidder is submitting a proposal in the form of an unincorporated 


joint venture, this form should be completed by each party of the joint 


venture agreement. 


 


6. SBD 9 certificate of 


independent bid 


determination form 


The SBD 9 form should be completed in the name of bidding entity.  


 


7. Supplier cost and 


risk assessment 


questionnaire 


The questionnaire should be completed in the name of the bidding 


entity.  


 


If the bidder is submitting a proposal in the form of an unincorporated 


joint venture, this questionnaire should be completed by each party of 


the joint venture agreement. 


 


8. Pricing schedule  The pricing schedule should be completed in the name of the bidding 


entity.  


 


9. Central Supplier 


Database (CSD) 


registration 


A CSD registration number and the Tax Compliance System pin 


(optional) should be provided for the bidding entity, for all South African 


parties participating in a joint venture (incorporated or unincorporated) 


for this RFP, and for all South African parties to be subcontracted to for 


this RFP. Please refer to paragraph 5.2 of the Main RFP document for 


more detail on the CSD requirements. 


 







 Prequalification 


document 
Submission requirement 


10. B-BBEE certificate or 


sworn affidavit 


The B-BBEE certificate or sworn affidavit should be submitted in the 


name of the bidding entity. 


 


In the event that the proposal is in the form of an incorporated joint 


venture, the incorporated joint venture must submit their B-BBEE 


status level verification certificate or sworn affidavit. 


 


In the event that the proposal is in the form of an unincorporated joint 


venture arrangement, the unincorporated joint venture must submit a 


consolidated B-BBEE certificate or sworn affidavit as if they were a 


group structure, and that such consolidated B-BBEE certificate or 


sworn affidavit is prepared for every separate proposal. 


 


Tertiary institutions and public entities will be required to submit their B-


BBEE certificates in terms of the specialised scorecard contained in 


the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice. 


 


11. Financial statements The financial statements should be submitted in the name of the 


bidding entity. 


 


In the event that the proposal is in the form of an incorporated joint 


venture, the incorporated joint venture is required to submit annual 


financial statements of the joint venture. 


 


In the event that the proposal is in the form of an unincorporated joint 


venture arrangement, the unincorporated joint venture is required to 


submit annual financial statements of each of the parties to the 


arrangement. 


 


 


 


1.3 Claiming preference points under subcontracting arrangements 


1.3.1 Bidders that submit proposals and intend subcontracting a portion of the goods and 


services, will have to fully comply with the Preferential Procurement Regulations 2017 with 


regard to subcontracting which states that: 


“6(5) and 7(5) A tenderer may not be awarded points for B-BBEE status level of contributor 


if the tender documents indicate that the tenderer intends subcontracting 


more than 25% of the value of the contract to any other person not qualifying 


for at least the points that the tenderer qualifies for, unless the intended 


subcontractor is an EME that has capability to execute the subcontract. 


12(1) A person awarded a contract may only enter into a subcontracting 


arrangement with the approval of the organ of state. 


12(2) A person awarded a contract in relation to a designated sector, may not 


subcontract in such a manner that the local production and content of the 







overall value of the contract is reduced to below the stipulated minimum 


threshold. 


12(3) A person awarded a contract may not subcontract more than 25% of the 


value of the contract to any other enterprise that does not have an equal or 


higher B-BBEE status level of contributor than the person concerned, unless 


the contract is subcontracted to an EME that has the capability and ability to 


execute the subcontract.” 


1.3.2 The bidder must take cognisance of these provisions in negotiating and concluding 


subcontractor agreements including the provisions of the proposed agreement which 


requires compliance by the subcontractors. 


 


 






